Mai Vang

From: Joe Murray <joe.murray@smdsi.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 8:12 PM

To: Mai Vang

Subject: 1452 Hazelwood assessment

Attachments: IMG_20250219_200042 (1).jpg; IMG_20250219_200042.jpg; IMG_20250219_200042

(3)jpg; IMG_20250219_200042 (2).jpg

You don't often get email from joe.murray@smdsi.com. Learn why this is important

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Inspector did not like the fact you are using the basement rooms as bedrooms...but if you install a

smoke detector in all 4 bedrooms and send me photos he will approve it for occupancy

to josh.larson, Timothy, jason.brush, bcc: law.office, bcc: armando

Here are the photos of the missing CO and smoke detectors | sent to you on July 18 which were the
missing items from the final inspection on July 17 that you and | did together. The homeowner put
these up and sent me the photos that same night which you said would be sufficient to close the
permit.

Is there anything else that we need to do to close the permit and award the Cert of
Occupancy? Since we believed this issue to be resolved back in July, | would appreciate it if you
would void the vacant building penalty also.

Joseph Murray
Project Manager
ServiceMaster DSI

Joseph Murray
Project Manager
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